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TO:            Dr. Chris Kennedy 
            Superintendent 
                        Thomasville City Schools 
                         
FROM:            Corinne Gray 
                        Administrative Officer III 
                        Davidson County Health Department 
 
DATE:            10/24/2022 
 
 
SUBJECT:        Invoice for 3 Thomasville City School Nurses  
  
 
 
This is an invoice for the 3- Thomasville City School Nurses that are partially funded by the State for the 
2022-2023 school year.  
 
 
Attached is a breakdown of the cost of the program. 
 
 
3-Thomasville City School Nurse Salary & Fringes                         $73,576.00 
                                                                                                                                             
 
 
 
Please remit to:  Davidson County Health Dept. 
                               915 Greensboro Street 
                              Lexington, NC  27292 
                              Attn: Corinne Gray 
  
 
 
Thank you 
 

 

 


